

Message

---

**From:** Kim Marshall [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM.MARSHALL]  
**Sent:** 2016-11-07 8:01:23 AM  
**To:** 'Reid, Michael (ENERGY)' [Michael.Reid@ontario.ca]; 'Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)' [Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]  
**CC:** Lia Koscic [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lia.Koscic]; Elizabeth Squissato [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Elizabeth.Squissato]; John Hodgkinson [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JohnHodgkinson1a4]  
**Subject:** IESO check in this thurs

Michael and Sunita, here are the items we would like to discuss this Thursday

1. 2016 cost review update – any feedback before bruce takes to Deputy?
2. 2016 OEB fee – update on timing
3. 2017 business plan – options and timing, bruce to talk to deputy
4. PWU bargaining mandate – timing for receiving, on-going process during bargaining

**Kimberly Marshall** | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)



---

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

---

Disclaimer added by CodeTwo Exchange Rules 2010  
[www.codetwo.com](http://www.codetwo.com)